

PROFILE

I am a senior technical specialist who masters all stages of the development life cycle of an Information Management initiative. My experience is both wide and deep, and with a strong analytical mind I am able to solve complex problems drawing from my many years of experience and rich technical knowledge.

I have more than 25 years' experience, working for customers in different areas of the world.

I have experience in many areas of the Information Management space working with data management, business Intelligence and master data management.

Over the past years I have achieved experience in a broad range of tools and systems, lately cloud technologies as well. I've been involved in more than 25 SAP roll-out projects

I am very results oriented with a focus to deliver on time and inspires everyone around me to do the same. I am very down to earth and easy going, which makes me an excellent team player as well.

TECHNOLOGY SUMMARY

SAP areas:	S4/HANA, SAP ECC, S4/HANA Cloud
Migration & DQ tools:	SAP Data Service Migration add-on, Migration Workbench, S4/HANA Migration Cockpit & Migration Modeler, SAP Information Steward
SAP BI tools	BW on HANA, BO Universes
Front-end tools:	BEx, WebI, BO Universes, SAC, Analysis for Office, Crystal Report
Databases:	MS SQL, Oracle, SAP HANA, Snowflake (Certified)
ETL:	SAP BO Data Services, Informatica PowerCenter, DataStage, Matillion Data Integration, MS SSIS
Languages:	SQL, R

RECENT PROJECTS

Data Governance & Migration expert (ATP, Hillerød, Denmark)

08.2018 | present

Project: State Educational Grants Loan system transformation for Ministry and Higher Education & Science Social welfare fraud system & Tjenestemandspension system transformation

- Responsible for Data reconciliation and validation between source and target
- Contact person towards Business understanding the need for converted data
- Responsible for data quality issues before and after go-live
- Support test team with GDPR approved data

Technologies: R-studio | R | MS SQL | SQL Management Studio | SFTP

Data Governance & Data Quality Consultant (BEC, Roskilde, Denmark)

04.2018 | 07.2018

Project: IBM Information Analyzer PoC & Data quality assessment

- Running PoC on IBM Information Analyzer and Information Governance Catalog
- Architectural setup of Data Quality Solutions
- Responsible for POC results for further decisions on how to proceed with an enterprise solution
- Designing data profile and data quality KPI reports
- Helping Governance department with Erwin template upgrade on 340 Erwin models
- Building ETL jobs for test purpose

Technologies: IBM Information Analyzer | MS SQL | SQL Management Studio | Information Governance Catalog | Erwin | HP ALM | Informatica PowerCenter

Data Governance & Data Quality Consultant (IKEA, Malmö, Sweden)

12.2017 | 04.2018

Project: IKEA Business Operation and Transformation

- MDM & Mapping workshops
- Data cleansing e.g., Vendor Master cleansing
- Helping BI Stream with data architecture after Roll-out
- Designing data profile and data quality KPI reports
- Building the architectural design for migration for several rollouts within the new to-be scenario.

Technologies: SAP BO Data Service | SAP Migration cockpit & Migration Object Modeler | MS SQL | SQL Management Studio | SAP Information Steward | SAP S4/HANA MM, SD, Vendor Master | SAP MDG | SAP Activate

EDUCATION

Bachelor Electronics.

Aarhus University in 1984 (Bachelor in Electronics Engineering)

LANGUAGES

Danish (Native)

English (Professional)

German (Knowledge)

Norwegian (Knowledge)

Swedish (Knowledge)

Employment

2008 – 2010: Platon Australia

2010 – 2014: Affecto

2014 – 2015: Itelligence

2015 – 2016: Deloitte

2016 – 2018: KMD

2019 – 2019: Accenture

2019 – 2021: Freelance

2021 – present: Effectuate

WHO USES MY WORK

PFA - Arla Foods

BEC - IKEA

KMD - Velux

Danske Bank

Energinet – ATP

Grundfos - NSB